

14/7/22

HINTON PARISH COUNCIL NOTICE OF MEETING

You are summoned to the Full Council meeting of Hinton Parish Council, which will be held on <u>Tuesday 19th July 2022</u>, 7.00 pm, in the Parish Office at St Andrews Church, Sharpness.

superior

Lesley Yeomans Jenkins Clerk to the Council

<u>OPEN FORUM - To include District & County Councilors reports- Presentation from Mathew Bacon LLP Sharpness Development.</u>

Opportunity for members of the public to raise issues with the Council (2 mins maximum PP) on any items relating to the agenda. Once the meeting has been opened, no further comment may be taken without the agreement of the Chairman.

- **1. Apologies & Absence-** To receive apologies and note absence.
- 2. Declarations of interest & consider request for dispensations to receive declarations from Councillors, any DPI 's (disclosable pecuniary interest or simply an interest termed a personal interest in the Code the Council adopted) relating to any items on the agenda for July 19th 2022. (Councillors should also remember that even if they do not stand to gain in any personal way, also to be considered is the public's perception of whether a councillor might gain by being influenced or using influence in a personal capacity.)
- **3. Minutes of the last meeting-** To confirm and sign the minutes of the Full Council Meeting held on June 21st (distributed by email & hand).
- **4. Committee Meetings** -To note the minutes from the Finance & Planning committee meeting held on 5th July 2022, and to approve Staff cost, HMRC & LGPS as stated on the schedule of payments 05.07.2022.
- **5. Sharpness Bypass concerns of safety of speed limit** To receive a report from the Clerk and to consider joining Berkeley Town Council and contributing towards the costs for an application for a TRO. Hamfallow PC have also been asked if they would like to contribute.

To agree to contribute towards the TRO reducing the speed limit on the bypass

6. To consider request for grant applications - See Attached

- **7. Summer Fete/Fayre-** To receive an update on the summer fete.
- **8. World Jungle Activities-** World Jungle, have in the past, set up free activities for Children in the Parish. They do this in the Easter Holidays, Summer & Christmas. (4 days Easter and Xmas and 4 weeks of 4 days in Summer)

Last year funding was available to host these events, this year World Jungle have not received all the funding they need, so they will only be carrying out two dates (in August and not the four as intended.

- A) To consider contributing towards the funding for the event in August at a cost of £600.00 per session.
- B) To agree the Clerk can apply for funding for future activities.

9. Park report-

- 9.1 Councillors to note the Park reports.
- 9.2 To receive a report from the park Officer relating to park issues if needed.
- **10.Halfmoon** Cllr Marsh- Discuss and resolve the road safety aspect of: The bypass area outside of the Half-moon footpath and street lighting along that section of highway which is owned by the council, for the usage and safe passage of road users and pedestrians due to the lack of maintenance from blocked footpaths and overgrown street lighting by trees on the half-moon site. This matter has been under discussion for a number of months now and needs attention.
- **11.Clerks Report** To receive a report from the Clerk.
- **12.Councillors Report** A brief report from Cllrs to **bring members up to date** on Parish matters since the last meeting. **No** decisions can be made under this heading but can be an agenda item for the next meeting.
- **13.Date of next meeting –To note** the date for the next meeting August 16th 2022 at PLIRTON

(Agenda items by midday 10th August 2022)

Hinton Parish Council is opposed to discrimination in any form and at all levels and is committed to take all steps within its power to counteract it.

We wish to create an environment where all forms of discriminatory or oppressive behaviour are unacceptable and to provide community leadership in promoting tolerance, understanding and respect.

Please note that this meeting may be recorded